
Subject:
Date:

FW: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism Webinar with Keynote of VP Jourova 
mardi 9 février 2021 08:47:57

the chain below covers the preparation. 
Kind regards

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:57 AM

JOUROVA)
Ce: I (CAB-JOUROVA)

Subject: Re: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism Webinar with Keynote of VP 
Jourova

Hi

I just got off the phone with right now - I'll share our discussion here:

Unfortunately given the studio schedule and the schedule of the Vice-President we 
will need to reschedule the recording for tomorrow, sometime between 12:45- 
13:30, most likely from 12:45.

If you are able to make it then, he will send you a webex link In the next couple of 
hours and asks if you could join from 12:30. The VP would record the Keynote first 
and then the technicians would bring you in the call for the questions side.

I'm sorry this is putting strain on your 
that interval?

schedule, - would you be able to make

Many thanks, 

Take care,

B'nai B'rith International



ß’NAI B'RĪTH 
INTERNATIONAL

Sent: 20 October 2020 08:47
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism Webinar with Keynote of VP 
Jourova

Thank you and nice to e-meet you.

I’m fully flexible and available whenever it suits you best. I understand that you’ll 
be sending an invite?

Best,

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse brevity or typos.

On 19. Oct 2020, at 17:55. Ivrote:

Thanks a lot, , will let you know. 
Kind regards

Subject: Re: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism Webinar with 
Keynote of VP J ou rova

As per our call, here Is 's phone number so you can be
In touch directly with him for any scheduling changes:

Take care,



B'nai B'rith International 
www.bnaibrith.org
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Subject: RE: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism Webinar with 
Keynote of VP J ou rova

Dear
Thank you very much and nice to virtually meet you All
sounds good, however, we may have some movements in the 
agenda tomorrow, please bear with me until my next message. 
Kind regards

Subject: Re: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism 
Webinar with Keynote of VP Jourova

Please meet cced our moderator,
at the Alfred Landecker Foundation - 

and at the European Union of Jewish
Students.

You can send him the details for tomorrow, 13:15- 
13:30:

http://www.bnaibrith.org


I've explained that the time is fully inflexible and very 
tight, and have shared the two questions I've shared 
with you. In case he suggests any edits I thought it best 
that you are directly in touch, but explained that they 
shouldn't change too much.

I imagine the VP would record her statement and then 
would start with something like:

"Vice-President Jourova, thank you very much for 
speaking with us today. You have been working closely 
on issues of disinformation and conspiracies, and along 
with the entire Commission are engaged in seeing 
through the Digital Services Act and ensuring its human 
centered approach. In the previous Commission you've 
spearheaded the Code of Conduct for IT companies."

and then jumping straight into the 2 questions.

Let me know if this sounds about right.

Take care and many thanks,

B'nai B'rith International
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Subject: Re: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism 
Webinar with Keynote of VP Jourova

Hi



Many thanks for the call today, the summary and 
setting everything up!

I took note of everything, and emailed our journalist 
accordingly. I'll get back to you as soon as I hear from 
him and latest as you said by Monday 15:00.

Thank you very much and wishing you a nice weekend,

B'nai B'rith International 
www.bnaibrith. ore
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Subject: RE: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism 
Webinar with Keynote of VP Jourova

Following our calls today I would like to summarise the 
plan:

• Recording Tuesday at 13:15-13:30
• To set up the 'live' enviro for the two questions we 

need the email address /phone number of the 
journalist by latest Monday 15:00

• We and studio will set up the Cisco Webex video 
call with the journalist

• The questions stay as outlined in your note
• Please notify the journalist of a very tight schedule 

on the day
• Let's hope it all works out



My best

Subject: Following our call - #DeleteAntisemitism 
Webinar with Keynote of VP Jourova

Thank you very much for the calls!

To summarize our discussion: we would aim to 
have the live webinar on Wednesday the 21st of 
October, 16:30, with a prerecorded intervention 
from VP Jourova. The pre-recording would be a 
statement and a small interaction -1, 2 - 
questions from the moderator. We would try to 
accommodate the VPs schedule for pre­
recording.

Please see attached the concept note as it 
stands now, with the confirmed speakers and 
one TBD. I have included at the end a section 
with suggested points/angle for VP Jourova to 
address.

I couldn't get ahold of our moderator straight 
away, but included two questions from my side 
that I thought could fit - but I would need to see 
with the journalist for full confirmation.

I hope this is useful for now and looking forward 
to hearing from you on whether this works!

Best,
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